CITY COUNCIL MEETING OZARK, ALABAMA TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2015

The City Council of the City of Ozark, Alabama, met in Regular Session in the Council Chamber of the Municipal Complex at 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, November 17, 2015. Upon roll call the following members were present:

Present: Billy Blackwell, Mayor Frank Garrett, Councilmember, Place No. 1 Mike Barefield, Councilmember, Place No. 2 Winston T. Jackson, Councilmember, Place No. 3 Andy Gilland, Council President, Place No. 4 Anthony Hill, Councilmember, Place No. 5

Absent:

Also present: Denise Strickland, who acted as clerk of the meeting, Captain Jud Steed, Steve Price, Steve Sherrill, Marlos Walker, Tim Hicks, Jonathan Cordell, Stephanie Blankenship and Joe Adams.

Councilmember Gilland gave the prayer followed by Mayor Blackwell leading everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council having read the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held on November 3, 2015, President Gilland asked the wishes of the Council. Councilmember Jackson made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on November 3, 2015, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Barefield. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

President Gilland advised the Council it was time to set the Agenda and if there were any changes to be made. Councilmember Hill made a motion to set the Agenda as presented, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Garrett. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Garrett introduced an Ordinance to amend Article VIII Section 1 General Provisions of the Zoning Ordinance to reduce the off street parking stall width requirement from 10 feet to 9 feet and moved to adopt said Ordinance, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Jackson. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Jackson introduced a Resolution confirming the cost of a weed abatement at 196 Miranda Avenue in the amount of \$310.00 and moved to adopt said Resolution, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Garrett. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Barefield introduced a Resolution declaring property located at 167 Stephanie Drive a public nuisance and set a public hearing for January 5, 2016, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Jackson. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

President Gilland advised the Council that a Notice of Claim from Jeannie Martin had been made against the City of Ozark. Councilmember Hill made a motion to deny said claim, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Garrett. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

President Gilland advised the Council that a Notice of Claim from Natasha M. Ross had been made against the City of Ozark. Councilmember Jackson made a motion to deny said claim, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Garrett. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Barefield made a motion to approve the Lease in the Ozark Square Shopping Center for Usa and John Roseborough DBA Phuket Thai for \$750.00 per month for 1 year, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Garrett. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

With there being no further business to come before this Regular Council Meeting of November 17, 2015, Councilmember Jackson made a motion to adjourn the meeting, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Garrett. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Presiding Officer

City Clerk